Hilltown Township Supervisors' Meeting

January 22, 1979

the sea

Line Lexington Fire Co representatives, John Snyder and Pete Darde brought the new fire truck being purchased by their company to the parking lot outside the Municipal Building for viewing by the supervisors and anyone else present for the meeting. Mr. Wentz presented a check in the amount of \$4000.00 to Mr. Snyder as our 1979 contribution towards the purchase of the truck. Mr. Snyder responded by reading a letter of appreciation from the Fire Company for the check and also for our willingness to include recommendations on smoke detectors in the updated building and fire codes.

Mr. Wen‡t also presented a check in the amount of \$1500 to the Telford Fire Co. representative, Mr. Donald Beck, as a contribution towards their construction of a new fire hall.

The meeting was then called to order by the Chairman, Vince Pischl. The treasurer's report was read by Mrs. Gutekunst andapproved by Feryl Spanninger and seconded by Ed Wentz. The bills as presented were approved for payment by Feryl Spanninger and seconded by Ed Wentz.

The minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed and Mrs. Gutekunst was instructed to contact Charles Barclay, Chairman of the Planning Commission and George Spotts of the Bucks County Planning Commission to see if the meeting to discuss new plans for a subdivision ordinance between the supervisors and the Plann-Commission could be held the same night as the regularly scheduled Planning Commission meeting, February 19th. Mr. Wentz also reported that at the present time, the Civic Assoc. does not have a project for youth in mind to apply for any of the funds from the Perkasie Rotary Club. Mr. Spanninger said he had already notified the Rotary Club of this.

Mr. Ben Cairns of Hunter Construction was again at the meeting about developing the Moylan Tract. Mr. Wilson remarked there is come concern at this point about the number of EDUs available so again Mr. Cairns was told to go back to the Sewer Authority to ascertain the availability of EDUS.

Mr. Feryl Spanninger nominated Mrs. Beatrice Waite as Chairman of the vacancy board. Unanimously approved.

The November and December Police Reports were received but only the December report was read at the meeting.

Silverdale Fire Co. yearly fire report was read by Mrs. Gutekunst- noting that they had answered 25 calls in Hilltown Township in the year, 1978. They also held fire prevention sessions at the three elementary schools in Hilltown Township.

Mr. Leister presented the request by Mr. Lamelza that his share of the cost of the correction of the drainage problem on Broad Street could be taken out of his escrow money remaining from the development of "The Village". Mr. Leister felt there was sufficient funds available so a motion was made by Mr Spanninger to allow this and Mr. Wentz seconded.

Mrs. Gutekunst reported receiving the accounting for the two Pension Plans as of September 1, 1978. Police Pension Fund Balance- \$7,374.70, Employees Pension Plan- \$25,524.06.

The Audit Report of the Liquid Fuels Tax Fund for the Period from Januaryl, 1976 to December 31, 1977 was received from the Auditor General's office. Everything was O.K.

Mr. Spanninger gave his checked off list of approved resolutions for the County Convention- Mr. Pischl and Mr. Wentz will forward theirs. These should be sent into the association by Feb.10th.

Mr. Burrage, a resident of Hilltown Township expressed his concern about the danger to motorists at the intersection of Callowhill Road and South Perkasie Road. He feels stop signs do not seem to deter cars from speeding through this intersection. Discussion held on what might be done here- both roads involved are state roads. Painting of diagonal lines and the word "stop" were liscussed, second stop sign on pole, a large warning sign as a car approaches intersection. Penndot will be contacted as to what can be done there.

Meeting adjourned.

1.18

Dorothy Julikumst

Dorothy Gutekunst Secretary-Treasurer